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College with Potential for Excellence (CPE) by TGC
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Session 2021-22

Name of the funding
Agencies/individuals/
philanthropists

Funds/Grants
Received(in
Lakhs)

Purpose of Grant

United Board for Christian
Higher Education in Asia

2,50,034/-

Short-term course at Harvard through Harvard's
Derek Bok Centre for teaching and learning,
Harvard's Derek Bok Centre August2021-
October 2021

{ ,\.a._.-

1-I":‘".

PRINCIPAL
St Aloyshus College (Autonomons)
JABALPUR- 482001 (M.P.)
INDIA
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e POV MESSAQE —meomme

From: Dr. Reeta Chouhan <reefa ecofgmail com:

Date: Wed, 30 Nov, 2022, 10:03 AM

Subject: Fwd: Reimbursement of the Harvard Bok online course fee
To: <sibysam@qmail coms

e POV MESSAQE —meomme

From: Anna Law <alaw@unitedboard org>

Date: Tug, 19 Oct 2021 &t 09:15

Subject: Reimbursement of the Harvard Bok online course fee

To: Anna Law <alaw@unitedboard.org>

Cc: Hape Antone <Hantone @unitedoard.org=, Connie Cheung <ceheung @uritedboard orgs

Dear colleagues,
Thanks for sharing your theughts through the debriefing session as well as the online survey about your experience of the Harvard Bak online short course. Again, congratulztions on completing this course amidst your hectic working schedule!

We are ahout to process the reimbursement of your course fee. We appreciate if you could fill out the attached reimbursement form. The transaction will be made in USD, s please kindly provide an account which can receive US dollars from overseas banks. Upon receiving the completed form, we shall then pracess
your reimbursement.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Best regards,

Anna

UNITED BOARD

40k CHRIS T AR FOLUCATION 4 AStA
Lol

Anna Law | Assistant Program Officer
United Board for Chrisfian Higher Education in Asia
1FF Chung Chi College Administration Building

The Chinese University of Hong Keng | Shatin | Hong Kong
Tel 852.3943.3946 | Web: waw.unitedboard org

Other offices:

1,@hilyaBaiMarg, PentinakaChowk, Sadar, Cantt, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh, INDIA 482001
+847612620738  info@sDysiuscollege.ac.in
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,. THE DEREK BOK CENTER FOR
HARVARD ‘ TEACHING AND LEARNING

Certifies that

Rupali Ahluwalia

successfully completed all requirements for the

Higher Education Teaching Certificate

Through Harvard's Derek Bok Center for Teaching and Learning
in association with

HarvardX

August 2021 - October 2021
Issued on: 26 of November 2021

Bharat N. Anand
Vice Provost for Advances in Learning
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| THE DEREK BOK CENTER FOR
@ HARVARD | TEACHING AND LEARNING
Certifies that

Reeta Chouhan

successfully completed all requirements for the

Higher Education Teaching Certificate

Through Harvard's Derek Bok Center for Teaching and Learning
in association with

HarvardX{

August 2021 - October 2021
Issued on: 26 of November 2021

Bharat N. Anand
Vice Provost for Advances in Learning
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t - t Tax Invoice
ge Smar erm # GSD60436

Balance Due

3 82 INRO.0O

G VAZHAN ARASU

Sx Aloysius College (Autcnomaus), 1 Anilya Bal Marg, Cant
Jabalpu
India

Harvard Eck Hgher Educaticn Teacheng Centificace ondine shor course 14 E 2 178,512.00
Decount 1. 53,553 53,553.60
12495820
INR124,958 40

Payrment Mace

Balance Due

Please reference your imaaice number on any payrnents made

Reference: GS060436

Account Name: 2U GetSmarter (US) LLC
Bank. Comerica Bank

AZASRouting Number: 121-137-522
Accoumt Nusmber 1895-12069-7

Swift Code: MNBDUS33

SHOUC you wahn to canced, Oefer Oor change your course, an adminisiration fee wilk be charged on the full i=ted course prnce, Slease refer o
it woebyrite for e Tull Ser e ared come oS
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%.UNITED BOARD

REIMBURSEMENT FORM
Flease fill in N/A if not applicable.
Full Name (from first, middle &

LASTY):
Affiliated Institution, country:

DR. REETA CHOUHAN
ST. ALOYSIUS COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) JABALPUR, INDIA

Purpose of the trip:

1. Please indicate the expenses to be reimbursed and attached with receipts:

(Fleass inssrf rows if necessary)

Items Receipts no.
Alrfare:

Amount

Vsa fee:

Others, please specily:

124958+5160.78(TAX)= 130118.75 In
Rupees

Total reimbursement

amount: # GS060436

{Exchange rate, if applicable):

. Reimbursement method and information (Please tick the appropriate box):

[J By HK dollar check OBy US dollar bank draft

Beneficiary Name:
Mailing address:

O By bank transfer

ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE, 1, AHILYA BAl MARG PENTIMAKA
SADAR JABALPUR
staloysiuscollege1951@gmail.com

Beneficiary postal address:

Beneficiary email address:

Eeneflclary name on bank
account:

Bank account number:

PRINCIFAL ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE
5201101000827

MName of Bank:
Bank Branch Mame:

Bank Branch Address:

CANARA BANK

GORAKHPUR

CANARA BANK, J R SAMA COMPLEX 78 NARBADA ROAD,
KATINGA CROSSING JABALPUR (M P}

Bank Swift Code (please
list the IFSC code if you
are from lndia):

IFSC Code: - CNRB0005201

Ll would like to contribute  US$

of the United Board.

from my expense reimbursement to support the work

1,@hilyaBaiMarg, PentinakaChowk, Sadar, Cantt, Jabalpur, Madhya Pradesh, INDIA 482001
+847612620738  info@sDysiuscollege.ac.in
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